Mastercreation TFS

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 28 August 2024 12:50

To: Santosh. Sawant K-Corp; Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey; Siddhesh Dolas; Invoices TFS

Subject: RE: Vendor Payment on Hold Due to Unsettled Advance-Venus Industries
Dear Omkar,

Please block this vendor code for payment till further confirmation, all entity.

Regards
Anil

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 20 August 2024 13:32

To: Santosh. Sawant K-Corp <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas
<siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Vendor Payment on Hold Due to Unsettled Advance-Venus Industries

Importance: High

Dear Santosh Sir,

| am writing to inform you that we are holding this Venus Industries vendor’s payment across all entities due to an unsettled 100% advance. Please share all relevant
invoices related to the old open advances.

@Siddhesh, Please hold the payment till further communication.

Regards
Anil



